JOY HOFMEISTER

STATE SUPERINTENDENT sf PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Joy Hofmeister
DATE: May 26, 2022
SUBJECT: Waiver- Length of Term- Criteria for an alternate school calendar authorization
The following schools are requesting a statutory waiver of OAC 210:10-1-4 b, which requires a
school district or charter school must meet the eligibility requirements below in order to request a
waiver from the State Board of Education authorizing the district to implement a school year

calendar for one or more site(s) that includes fewer than one hundred sixty-five (165) days when
school 1s in session and classroom instruction offered,

County District

Oklahoma The Academy of Seminole

*The number in the County category represents the Congressional District.
See the attached map.

ab
Attachments

2500 NortH Lincoin Bourevarp, Oxranoma City, OK 73:05-4599 * (405) szi-3301 + Jov.HormeisTEr@spr.ok.cov




Oklahoma Congressional Districts
Elections

Cimarron « |
Texas Beaver , Harper | s _ Nowata
‘ Alfalfa B owal
£l
= o
Ch W
i Waoodward
[ i Rogers
Congressional Districts
Blaine
1
Lineein
2
3
4
5
Counties
Le Fiore t

MeGuriain

N 0 25 50 100 Mites

l ] ] 1 | ] I I i

Oklahoma House of Representatives, GIS Office




(405) 380-0010 office - (465) 380-9222 fax - P.O. Box 1681, Seminale, OK 74818
taos@theacademyof. org - www.theacademyofseminole.org

To Whom it may concern:

We are requasting a walver for the last 8 days of school for the 2021-2022 school year. Our
last day was scheduled to be May 19, 2022 and the school was hit by a tornado and destroyed,
We have completed a total of 1029 hours and we need a waiver for the additionat 51 hours.
Please let me know if there is any other information you need.
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The Academy of Seminole
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